

PM 32 2141-8-1 20

15

US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY  
OFFICE OF PESTICIDES PROGRAMS  
REGISTRATION DIVISION (TS-767)  
WASHINGTON, DC 20460

EPA REGISTRATION NO.  
37428-1

DATE OF ISSUANCE

TERM OF ISSUANCE

NOTICE OF PESTICIDE:  REGISTRATION  
 REREGISTRATION  
(Under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide  
and Rodenticide Act, as amended)

NAME OF PESTICIDE PRODUCT

Dichloro Chlorinating  
Granules

NAME AND ADDRESS OF REGISTRANT (Include ZIP code)

OK Pool Service Inc.  
7295 Bird Road  
Miami, FL 33155

NOTE: Changes in labeling formula differing in substance from that accepted in connection with this registration must be submitted to and accepted by the Registration Division prior to use of the label in commerce. In any correspondence on this product always refer to the above U.S. EPA registration number.

On the basis of information furnished by the registrant, the above named pesticide is hereby Registered/Reregistered under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act.

A copy of the labeling accepted in connection with this Registration/Reregistration is returned herewith.

Registration is in no way to be construed as an indorsement or approval of this product by this Agency. In order to protect health and the environment, the Administrator, on his motion, may at any time suspend or cancel the registration of a pesticide in accordance with the Act. The acceptance of any name in connection with the registration of a product under this Act is not to be construed as giving the registrant a right to exclusive use of the name or to its use if it has been covered by others.

Based on your response to the Reregistration Eligibility Document, EPA has reregistered the above named product subject to the comments recorded in the succeeding paragraph. This action is taken under the authority of section 4(g)(2)(C) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended. Reregistration under this section does not eliminate the need for continual reassessment of pesticides. EPA may require submission of data at any time to maintain the registration of your product.

Make the following labeling changes before you release the product for shipment:

1. Refer to the enclosed Attachment A for the necessary revisions to the Precautionary Statements for the subject product.
2. Delete "& related compounds" from the ingredient statement.
3. Under the directions for swimming pool/spa use include the statement "Re-entry into treated pools/spas is prohibited above levels of 3 ppm of chlorine".

ATTACHMENT IS APPLICABLE

SIGNATURE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL

DATE

A stamped copy of the product label is enclosed for your records.

Submit one copy of the final printed labeling before releasing the product in channels of trade with the revised labeling.

If these conditions are not complied with, the registration will be subject to cancellation in accordance with FIFRA sec. 6(e). Your release for shipment of the product constitutes acceptance of these conditions.



Ruth G. Douglas  
Product Manager 32  
Antimicrobial Program Branch  
Registration Division (7505C)

Enclosure

Attachment A - Batch 26 Products

Labeling:

1. The signal word is "Danger".
2. The Precautionary Statements should read:

"Corrosive: Cause irreversible eye damage. May be fatal if inhaled. Harmful if swallowed or absorbed through skin. Do not get in eyes, on skin or on clothing. Do not breathe dust, vapor or spray mist. Wear goggles, face shield or safety glasses. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling. Remove contaminated clothing and wash before reuse".

3. The Statements of Practical Treatment should read:

"If in eyes: Hold eyelids open and flush with a steady, gentle stream of water for 15 minutes. Get medical attention".

"If inhaled: Remove victim to fresh air. If not breathing, give artificial respiration preferably mouth-to-mouth. Get medical attention".

"If on Skin: Wash with plenty of soap and water. Get medical attention if irritation persists".

"If swallowed: Drink promptly large quantities of water. Avoid alcohol. Note to physician: Probable mucosal damage may contraindicate the use of gastric lavage. Get medical attention".

485

# DICHLORO CHLORINATING GRANULES

**\*ACTIVE INGREDIENT:**

Dichloro-s-Triazinetrione  
Hydrated & Related Compounds . . . . . 99.0%

**INERT INGREDIENT:** . . . . . 1.0%

\*(provides 55.5% available chlorine)

100%

**KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN  
DANGER**

**FIRST AID (PRACTICAL TREATMENT):** If swallowed, drink large quantities of water. Do not induce vomiting. Call a physician immediately. Probable mucosal damage may contraindicate the use of gastric lavage. If on Skin: Brush off excess chemical and flush skin with cold water for at least 15 minutes. If irritation persists, get medical attention. If in Eyes: Flush with cold water for at least 15 minutes. Get immediate medical attention. If inhaled: Remove person to fresh air. Get immediate medical attention.

**SEE ADDITIONAL PRECAUTIONS  
ON SIDE PANEL**

**TO OPEN:** Place coin in groove, pry and lift lid off.  
**TO CLOSE:** Place lid on container, press edges down snapping lid on.

### DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with the labeling.

1. Adjust water pH to 7.6-8.0 as determined by a test kit.
2. If the pool has not been previously stabilized, add conditioner (acid). Follow the directions for use on the label for the conditioner.
3. Add 1 oz. Dichloro Granules per 5,000 gallons of pool water to maintain a chlorine residual of 1.0 to 3.0 ppm as determined by a test kit.
4. Dichloro Granules should, if possible, be added directly into pool as a shock treatment. Pool should not be filtered or system filtering. Allow system to run at least 3 hours. Total chlorine should be 1.0 to 3.0 ppm.

**NOTE:** Due to local water and rain conditions it is strongly recommended that an 8 oz. sample of pool water analyzed by your pool professional in order to maintain proper pH and total alkalinity in your pool. Water chemistry is important to protect your pool's surface and equipment.

**STORAGE & DISPOSAL:** Keep product dry in tightly closed container. Store in a cool, dry, and well-ventilated area away from heat. Do not use decomposition isolate container, if possible, and flood with water to dissolve all material before discarding. Place in trash collection area or landfill area or bury in a safe place.

**MANUFACTURED BY:**

**O. K. POOL SERVICE,**  
7295 Bird Road • Miami, Florida 33155

E.P.A.-Reg. No. 37428-1  
E.P.A.-EST. No. 37428 FL-01

**NET WEIGHT 5 lbs.**

ACCEPTED  
COMMENTS  
Date of Letter Dated:

Product Name: Dichloro-s-Triazinetrione  
EPA Reg. No. 37428-1  
EPA EST. No. 37428 FL-01

37428-1

**BEST AVAILABLE**

**PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS  
HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS**

**DANGER:** Corrosive, causes eye damage. May be fatal if swallowed. ~~Do not get in eyes, on skin, or on clothing.~~ Irritating to nose and throat. Avoid breathing dust. ~~May cause burns to broken skin.~~ Wear goggles or face shield and protective clothing when handling. Wash hands after handling.

**CHEMICAL HAZARDS:** Strong oxidizing agent. Do not use moist or damp utensils. Contamination with moisture, dirt, organic matter, or other chemicals, ~~or any foreign matter~~ may start a chemical reaction with generation of heat, liberation of hazardous gases, and possible generation of fire.

**ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS:** This pesticide is toxic to fish and aquatic organisms. Do not discharge effluent containing this product into lakes, ponds, streams, estuaries, oceans or public waters unless this product is specifically identified and addressed in an NPDES permit. Do not discharge effluent containing this product to sewer systems without previously notifying the sewage treatment plant authority. For guidance, contact your State Water Board Regional Office of the EPA.

**SPECIAL PRECAUTIONS**

1. This product has a powerful chlorine odor. Hold away from face when opening to avoid breathing fumes.
2. Prolonged contact between this product in its undissolved state and vinyl liners or painted surfaces will result in bleaching of the vinyl or paint. Introduce this product through the skimmer or in a prescribed feeder to avoid discoloration of liner or paint.
3. When adding this product to skimmer or feeder make sure there ~~are~~ other chemicals present as a violent reaction may occur. It is always dangerous ~~to mix~~ chemicals.
4. Use this product as directed as per instructions on label. Do not ~~take advice~~ from others or experiment by yourself.
5. If this product is used to shock or superchlorinate a pool, after treatment it is important to brush walls and floor to expose algae that may be in cracks or wrinkles that might protect algae from high chlorine residual falls.
6. This product, because of its potent formulation, can be dangerous ~~if not used properly~~. Do not mix with any other chemicals. This could result in a violent ~~chemical~~ reaction. Do not add water to this product in a closed container. Do not add this product to a small amount of water in a pail. When adding this product to skimmer make sure pump is on and water is circulating so that material is drawn into recirculation system. ~~Do not~~ allow buildup of dry material in skimmer as gases generated may cause an explosion.

CUSTOMER OK POOL SERVICE		PRESS	
I: V ✓	COLOR REFLEX BLUE	COLOR	SIZE T05CR
F C	COLOR	COLOR	ARTIST Cheryl
I F	COLOR	COLOR	DATE 3-23-94
E V	U.P.C. NO.	COMP. NO. T05CR-0005	

**BEST AVAILABLE COPY**